




















































































From: Miller, Mitchell
To: Fick, Mackinzey
Subject: RE: CON 6096
Date: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 4:44:34 PM
Attachments: Notice Letter BJSP.docx

Notice Letter PW.docx

Hi Mackinzey,
 
Responses below in red.
 
Mitch Miller, MHA | Director – Strategy and Business Development
SSM Health – St. Louis Region | West Market
mitchell.miller@ssmhealth.com

ssmhealth.com

 

From: Fick, Mackinzey <Mackinzey.Fick@health.mo.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 12:53 PM
To: Miller, Mitchell <Mitchell.Miller@ssmhealth.com>
Subject: RE: CON 6096
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the SSM Health organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Think this message could be malicious? Click the Report button or
forward it to Phishing@ssmhealth.com

 
Mitchell,
 
After reviewing the additional information received, additional documentation is needed. When
additional information is sent to you, please respond back answering each question within the email
and only attach the needed documents.
 

Provide the name of the newspaper this was posted in. St. Louis Post Dispatch
Provide a list of facilities the notice was sent to. Notice was sent to only facilities in the
identified geographic service area of St. Charles County. Progress West Hospital & Barnes
Jewish St. Peters. Letters are attached.
Provide a more specific service area. This can be a group of counties or zip codes. St. Charles
County MO
The form after the quote states the unit was purchased for $1,685,500, while the application
states $1,685,500. Please advise.  These numbers are the same. You are correct, $1,685,500.
Provide utilization numbers from other facilities that utilize a robotic surgery system within
your geographic area. I was unable to find this within the information sent to me. Sent a
separate note on acquiring this information.
On the revenues and expenses form I calculate the gross income in 2025 to be 14,064,146,
2026 to be  14,800,488 and 2027 to be $15,616,515. Please advise. Your form auto calculated
the gross revenue field. I cannot speak to the discrepancy but the numbers you calculated are
in fact correct.

 
This information is needed by Thursday, May 30, 2024.
 

mailto:Mitchell.Miller@ssmhealth.com
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mailto:Phishing@ssmhealth.com
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Description automatically generated]Through our exceptional health care services, 
we reveal the healing presence of God.

St. Joseph Hospital
300 First Capitol Drive
St. Charles, MO 63301

phone:	636-947-5000





May 17th, 2024

Greg Patterson

Progress West Hospital

2 Progress Point Pkwy

O’Fallon, MO 63368



Re: Certificates of Need Projects 6096 & 6107 





Dear Mr. Patterson:



SSM Health St. Joseph St. Charles is applying for a Certificate of Need and seeking approval from the Missouri Health facilities Review Committee to add new robotic surgery equipment the DaVinci Xi at our campus in St. Charles and a new MRI unit at our soon to be opening Outpatient Center, Streets of Caledonia. 





Sincerely,







Mitch Miller

Director – Strategy and Business Development
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Through our exceptional 
health care services,  
we reveal the healing 
presence of God. 

 

St. Joseph Hospital 
300 First Capitol Drive 
St. Charles, MO 63301 

phone: 636-947-5000 

 

May 17th, 2024 
Greg Patterson 
Barnes-Jewish St. Peters Hospital 
#10 Hospital Drive 
St. Peters, MO 63376 
 
Re: Certificates of Need Projects 6096 & 6107  
 
 
Dear Mr. Patterson: 
 
SSM Health St. Joseph St. Charles is applying for a Certificate of Need and seeking approval 
from the Missouri Health facilities Review Committee to add new robotic surgery equipment the 
DaVinci Xi at our campus in St. Charles and a new MRI unit at our soon to be opening Outpatient 
Center, Streets of Caledonia.  
 
 
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
Date: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 11:06:49 AM

Mackinzey,
 
The information requested was not obtainable.
 
Thanks,
 
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
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 3:11 PM
To: Miller, Mitchell <Mitchell.Miller@ssmhealth.com>
Cc: Dorge, Alison <Alison.Dorge@health.mo.gov>
Subject: RE: CON 6096
Importance: High
 
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
 
After review of the additional information, I have some additional questions.

The additional information states that a note was sent in regards to obtaining utilization. Has
any utilization been obtained since?

 
This information is needed by Monday, June 10, 2024.
 

Mackinzey Fick    (Name change from Lux to Fick)

Assistant Program Coordinator, Certificate of Need
Department of Health and Senior Services
920 Wildwood Drive, P.O. Box 570
Jefferson City, MO 65102
OFFICE: 573-751-6403
FAX: 573-751-7894
EMAIL: mackinzey.fick@health.mo.gov
http://health.mo.gov/information/boards/certificateofneed/index.php
 

mailto:Mitchell.Miller@ssmhealth.com
mailto:Mackinzey.Fick@health.mo.gov
mailto:ryan.pratt@ssmhealth.com
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mailto:Phishing@ssmhealth.com
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From: Miller, Mitchell
To: Fick, Mackinzey
Subject: RE: CON 6096
Date: Monday, July 8, 2024 7:21:33 AM

No disagreement, agree with the below.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 4:02 PM
To: Miller, Mitchell <Mitchell.Miller@ssmhealth.com>
Subject: CON 6096
Importance: High
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the SSM Health organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Think this message could be malicious? Click the Report button or forward
it to Phishing@ssmhealth.com

 
We reviewed the utilization standard and geographic service area documentation presented in
the CON application. Below is the data our office was able to obtain.
 

Location County # of Units Utilization
Barnes-Jewish St. Peters

Hospital
St. Charles 1

428 in 2021, 454 in
2022, and 613 in 2023

Total   1  

 
If you disagree with our findings, please provide alternative data with sources attached and if
you agree with our findings, please state so.
 
Your response is needed by 7/9/2024. Thank you.
 
 

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
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